Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:31 PM
To: 'Paula Sime'

Subject: RE: RO448 Park St. Alameda

Extension to October 31, 2010 approved.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Paula Sime [mailto:psime@ERI-US.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:28 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO448 Park St. Alameda

Hi Barb,

| just heard back from the drillers about scheduling this. It looks like they can fit it in the third week of September. That
should leave time for the permit to come in. | apologize for the delay with this; we’ve encountered a few snags along the
way but things seem to be back on track. Would it be possible to extend the report deadline to October 31°?

Paula

Paula Sime
Sr. Project Manager
Environmental Resolutions, Inc.
601 North McDowell Blvd.
Petaluma, CA 94954
/"“\‘.____ psime@eri-us.com
e WWW. eri-Us.com
707-766-2026-Office
707-338-8012-Cell
707-789-0414-Fax

Privileged And Confidential Communication: This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC 8§ 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential and/or privileged information, and (c) are for the sole use of the
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be unlawful.

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:49 AM

To: Paula Sime

Subject: RO448 Park St. Alameda

Paula,
Have you been able to get the encroachment permit from the city yet? | was reviewing the remediation report and
wondered if the wells were installed yet.

Barbara Jakub, P.G.



Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm




